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The Gamble house was built c. 1855, on a lot the size of a city block about 
5 blocks west of Le Claire's central business district and the Mississippi 
River. Since portions of the original property have been sold off, the house 
now occupies an area of two lots. These are raised above street level, thus 
contributing to the imposing character of the house itself.

The house is a reflection of the Italianate palazzo style, built of brick laid 
in 6-course common bond on a limestone foundation. The main block is two stories, 
rectangular in form, with each side divided into three bays. On east and west 
sides are single-story wings, two bays wide. Their south (front) walls, stopping 
short of the main facade, are fronted with recessed porches. The east wing has 
two windows on the side; the west wing has four.

The main roof is a very low hip, with broad eaves, three brick chimneys (of four, 
originally symmetrically placed toward the east and west edges), and a wide mo­ 
di 11 ion cornice. The roofs of the wings are also low hips, with plain, narrow 
cornices.

Windows are rectilinear in form, 6/6 or k/k; those on the second floor of the main 
facade are casements. Windows of the side facades and the second floor front are 
topped with simple cornices. On the first floor front, window and door openings 
are set in wooden surrounds with symmetrically-molded corner blocks. The main 
entrance has a similar surround framing the door, sidelights and transom. This 
entrance is sheltered beneath a flat-roofed porch (possibly of a later date) 
with two wooden columns on high pedestals supporting a full entablature. 
A narrow, flat roof, supported on large brackets, overhangs the two tall windows 
to the right of the entrance. The side porches are quite simple, with square 
posts (freestanding and engaged) and balustrades of very slender turned spindles 
similar to those of the entrance porch and across the front of the main block. 
The west porch retains a fringe below the cornice, and extremely thin, curved 
brackets.

Behind the house is a small, one-story brick structure, probably once a summer 
kitchen, which is connected to the house by a long roof, supported on very 
slender posts, with fringed edges similar to those on the west front porch.



E1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD

—PREHISTORIC

—1400-1499

—1500-1599

—1600-1699

—1700-1799 

X_1800-1899

—1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC

—AGRICULTURE 

X_ARCHITECTURE 

_ART

—COMMERCE

—COMMUNICATIONS

—COMMUNITY PLANNING

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS

—EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT

—INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

—LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE

—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—THEATER

—TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES c BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The James Gamble house is perhaps the finest piece of architecture in Le Claire, 
and is singularly well-kept. The Italianate influence of the mid 19th century 
is found elsewhere in Le Claire, but only the Daniel Dawley house on Second Street, 
and the Head ley House on Cody Road approach the sophistication of the Gamble 
house. The Gamble house is distinctive for its boxy form, wide cornices, brackets 
and modi 11 ions popular in the vernacular Italianate, and for the linear double 
wing form and classical detailing suggestive of the Greek Revival. In a sense, 
it may be seen as a simpler, certainly less grandiose version of "Clifton", J.M.D. 
Burrows' house in Davenport, which also dates from the mid-1850's. The Gamble 
house is similar in form (or was, until the wings of Clifton were given a second 
story), with its recessed porches, Italianate characteristics about the eaves, and 
the classical detailing. Clifton, however, displays a giant portico and considerably 
more elaborate entrances.

parents emigrated to the U.S.
i

inJames Gamble was born in Ireland in 1821. His
1823, first to Delaware and then, in 1836, to Pittsburgh. Gamble's first career
was in the printing and publishing business: from 1840 to about 1842 he co-published
the Warsaw (IL) Signal. He then studied medicine in New Orleans and St. Louis,
and received a medical degree from Missouri University in 18^7- That year, he
moved to Le Claire, and practiced medicine in the community and surrounding area
for nearly 50 years. Gamble was also active in local medical associations and
in community affairs: he served on the Le Claire school board for over 20 years.
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